
 

 

Memorandum 
 

Date: December 17, 2015  
To: Harmonic NMX Customers and Channel Partners 
From: Mangesh Kalbhor, Product Manager - NMX  
Subject:  NMX 7.4.2 GA Software Release 
 

Harmonic is pleased to announce the release of NMX 7.4.2 general availability (GA) software for NMX 
Digital Service Manager and systems. This release is a patch release on NMX 7.4.x with a focus on 
resolving customer reported issues.  
 
For a complete list of resolved issues in NMX 7.4.2, please see the release notes, user guides and 
application notes. 
 
This release is available for immediate download for customers with an active SLA via Harmonic’s 
software download portal. 
 
For additional information, please contact Harmonic Technical Support: 

 

Region Technical Support Telephone Email 

Americas +1 888 673 4896 (888 MPEG TWO) 
or +1 408 490 6477 

support@harmonicinc.com 

EMEA +44 1252 555 450 emeasupport@harmonicinc.com 

India +91 120 4983199 apacsupport@harmonicinc.com 

Russia +7 495 926 4608 RUsupport@harmonicinc.com 

Mainland China +86 10 6569 5580 chinasupport@harmonicinc.com 

Japan +81 3 5565 6737 japansupport@harmonicinc.com 

Asia Pacific (Other Territories) + 852 3184 0045 or  
+65 6542 0050 

apacsupport@harmonicinc.com 

 


